

MEETING MINUTES NOV 5TH 2020

The meeting was called meeting to order at 7 PM

Board members present were, Don Blackburn, Roni Vollman, Mitch Falkenburg, Nick Ladd and Stacey Etchemendy. 4-H Educator- Kellynne Doyle. Glenrock FFA Advisor-Coley Wondra. Guests- Kara Renguist, Jordyn Renguiest and Devonie Mueller.

Don Blackburn introduced the new Converse County 4-H Educator, Kellyenne Doyle.

Stacey read minutes from last meeting, Mitch moved to accept minutes, Roni seconded, motioned passed.

Mitch gave treasurers report- current bank balance \$49,278.20 Discussed that County Clerk would like to do guarterly payments for budget requestboard needs to submit invoice prior to following months commissioners meeting. This months bills included the following: Dollys Bookeeping- \$33.75 Douglas Feed- (High Point Horse awards for County Fair) - \$200.00 Deposits: Stotz- \$2,000.00 toward market sale dinner. New balance- \$51,044.45 Mitch will submit first bills county for budget request payment for first two quarters. Roni mentioned that we need to talk to Karen Rimmer to find out when she is wanting these requests by. Nick moved to file treasurers report for audit, Roni seconded, motion passed.

Kellynne Doyle the new 4H educator is onboard as of the 26th. – She reported that she is learning the county meeting people and getting her feet under her at the moment. Everyone welcomed her and are excited she is here.

Don wanted to touch base on on this topic of tagging livestock. Nick led topic by discussing what the tags would look like this year. Tags will come directly to the County this year rather than to the State Fair office. Options for making tagging mandatory for livestock. Wording and requirement will be discussed and included when we go to work on finalizing Junior Market Livestock Sale Agreement

Roni moved that we set Beef tagging dates for

Thursday, January 21st 4-7 at Crossroads Veterinary Clinic in Glenrock Saturday, January 23rd 9-Noon at Wagonhound Feedlot outside of Douglas Nick seconded, motion passed.

Nick led conversation regarding Fair Manager position. He has sent drafted position opening around to board members to get final approval before posting. Don will work on making a job application for this position.

Floor was opened for reports from 4-H and FFA programs. Coley reported that he has 60 members this year, including 7th and 8th graders. 6th Graders enrolled in 7th that fall can show at county fair per Wyoming State FFA rules.

Brief run through for fair schedule for week of July 18th if board approved. Moved roughstock to 17th Nick- Mutton busting, looking at doing two nights Roni will touch base with Kriss Mitchell on Barrel Race Mitch will touch base with Deb on car show Don-Team Roping Nick, tractor pull and lawn mower races (24^{th-} 5 or 6) Horse Show-Looking at possibility of bringing on a superintendent Stacey-Kids arena games Mitch- Pancake breakfast- Breck says it's a go Nick-Cornhole tournament Don-Talk to DHS Rodeo about possibility of Gymkhana Mitch-Tris is good to go, talk to College about bringing bull Don-Mama's Lunchbox is in for concessions **OPEN SHOWS- look at next meeting** Don-Drone races

Update on MOU from Don, Kellynne will be reviewing this document, bringing any changes or questions to the board.

Next meeting will be December 3rd, 2020, 7:00pm at the Wyoming State Fair Board room. Meeting adjurned at 8:25PM.